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Mr. James J. Leonard

coLnptrol.ler .-

Defense Atomic Support Agency

Washington, D.C. 20305

Dear W. Leonard:
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This is ~n response to your letter of June 23 to the Acting
Buclgct Officer regarding the continuation of t!zecleanup worlc
now ulldcrv:ayat Eil:ini. Your letter req~csted a reimbursable
order in the amount of $700,000 to cover estfinated cleanup
e“xpcnses apl)licable to fiscal year 1970. You stated that
receipt of such an order by tl~eProject liana~er will’perrnit
the use of the applicable Dcparll!!cntof I)cfcmsc A-ppropriation
to serve 2s tl)eACcoufit of OZj.:ii121 Char~c. under the p~ovisions
Of the ~Tol]ltCoi~:]:es~joil~l Coi]( illuil~~R~~ol.ut~oi~.

l’hcmc is pendins before the CO12:reSS i;l tl~e Department of the
Interior fiscal year 1970 zi>prop~iatiollrequest, a total of
$700,000’ior Bi?:ini cleanup wori.. It haclbec:n the Departmentfs
intention to transfer this sum, cr SUCI) p~.rcs as Ray be required,
to tile Defense Atomic Suppc)rt LJ[;cncyto cCJIli2].et(2 the cleanUp Work
W\l”iCllyOUZ- a~cmc.y besan last k’c[>IuaI:y USiII~ funds contributed by

thC D~fEi2Se l)Sparti!,~Ilt aJld the f“~tomicEner:y Commission. Unfor–
tunately the 1.970 Interior l)l)pr~]ria~iol~Act is not lilcely to be
enacted bef’or~ tile.be~innin~ of t}lcfiscal year. Accordingly,
we s?~oulcl<appreciate the continuziion of tile cleanup work by

ymlr a~-ency ul-;derany appl.icab]c JoirLt Congre.ss-ional Cont_inu-ing
Resolution wl~ich may be enacted. This letter ~jill represent a
commitment to reinlourse DASA for cleanup F?ork, subject to the

availability of funds appropriated in 1970 fer this purpose, up

to a maximLlm of $700,000. .
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Sincerely yo;rs, 6

Elizatieth P. Barrington
Director
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